Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

To Whom It May Concern,

Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Thursday, January 14, 2016 1:47 PM

'info@levyaffiliated.com'

Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Eastmont Town Center, 7200 Bancroft Ave., Oakland, CA, ACEH Fuel Leak Case
RO0000356 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100201.

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has been informed the Eastmont Town Center has been acquired by
7200 Bancroft Avenue, LLC. and the contact for the property owner is Mr. Shaoul Levy. ACEH is requesting contact
information for Mr. Levy as we have an open case in our Local Oversight Program for a former service station which
occupied the property. Please include an email address and provide the requested information at your earliest
convenience. The information may be provided by electronic mail message (preferred), Attn.: Keith Nowell at

keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or the case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda , CA 94502-6540
phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 - 9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




